From: Betzaida Cambero

To: Elisa Iglesias

Cc: Certificate of Insurance

Subject: Fw: Noresco - Facility Upgrades
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2025 5:09:25 PM
Attachments: City of Hollywood (212153)M.pdf

COI Approval Noresco - Street Lighting project.pdf
Noresco COL.pdf

Acceptable.

Betzaida Cambero

Risk Management Analyst
Office of Human Resources
P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022
Email: bcambero@HollywoodFL.org

Telephone: 954-921-3639
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www.HollywoodFL.org

Banner

From: Elisa Iglesias

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 3:24 PM
To: Certificate of Insurance

Subject: Noresco - Facility Upgrades

Please see attached for your approval. | also attached the previous COl approval and COI for
reference.

Total project cost is $7,800,473

From: Lampton, Tracie <TLampton@noresco.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 9:08 AM


mailto:bcambero@HollywoodFL.org
mailto:EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:COI@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:bcambero@HollywoodFL.org
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hollywoodfl.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEIGLESIAS%40hollywoodfl.org%7Cb522eeb193664f30da4f08dd83744814%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638811257647945230%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2Fi9EQQaNXYNqdoxXYeBxu9DX3xE%2F%2FOMvnCA1Gi%2BMXbw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FCityOfHollywoodFL&data=05%7C02%7CEIGLESIAS%40hollywoodfl.org%7Cb522eeb193664f30da4f08dd83744814%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638811257647966633%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=k79FjzzalB8Uf2t3%2FPjzHOFJp13w4rJXrO85pOfDAcE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fcohgov&data=05%7C02%7CEIGLESIAS%40hollywoodfl.org%7Cb522eeb193664f30da4f08dd83744814%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638811257647979917%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JW4JKSMR0%2F2VVT%2B8uSyu%2FKVWg%2BMrCgaKlHbKOc5M%2FPA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2F%40HollywoodFLCH78&data=05%7C02%7CEIGLESIAS%40hollywoodfl.org%7Cb522eeb193664f30da4f08dd83744814%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638811257647992946%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xyLejBzN5jxp3lEHUt7CZMyC1l%2BAds6ZGM3Y6vwPfuE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcity-of-hollywood%2Fmycompany%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEIGLESIAS%40hollywoodfl.org%7Cb522eeb193664f30da4f08dd83744814%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638811257648005344%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CxUdJAS4hP468fRnZo0dgqlVgwvqL6uNWhavS%2B4cJBY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fcityofhollywoodfl%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEIGLESIAS%40hollywoodfl.org%7Cb522eeb193664f30da4f08dd83744814%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638811257648017757%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Rz38%2BsjaORmeKAWlzkJAqtHps5NYJ%2FBRH79j00I7cGA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hollywoodfl.org%2F1537%2FCentennial-Celebration&data=05%7C02%7CEIGLESIAS%40hollywoodfl.org%7Cb522eeb193664f30da4f08dd83744814%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638811257648030841%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ByeOLLS3iaokzEJSrnYx8rU5JOUlg%2FUKq1ejK29E%2Fq8%3D&reserved=0

' ®
ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
03/25/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT
PR NiaRsHUsA, L. PHONE FAX
1166 Avenue of the Americas (A/C. No, Ext): (AIC, No):
New York, NY 10036 B os: Carrier.certrequest@marsh.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
CN101479273-NOR-GAWXP-25-26 Yes INSURER A :_0ld Republic Insurance Company 24147
INSURED NORESCO, LLC INSURER B :_AIU Insurance Co 19399
ONE RESEARCH DRIVE, SUITE 400C INSURER C :
WESTBOROUGH, MA 01581 INSURER D :
INSURER E :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: NYC-011380838-15 REVISION NUMBER: 7

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

II’:“?RR TYPE OF INSURANCE /T,\?SD[L' ?/bj\%? POLICY NUMBER (hﬁhoﬂ}_IDICD}{YI\E(E(';) (W%%TYEYXYF% LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY MWZY 316149-25 04/01/2025 04/01/2026 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR "$2,000,000 General Aggregate” PR D o) | 300,000
"Per Location” MED EXP (Any one person) | $ 10,000
"$10,000,000 General Aggregate" PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: "Per Policy” GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
| X | pOLICY S’ng Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
A | AUTOMOBILELIABILITY MWTB 316148-25 04/01/2025 04/01/2026 CIE %“g‘g'c’i\(‘jiﬁt)s"NGLE LIMIT $ 1,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
o gm’\éESDONLY iﬁ;‘gg“'—ED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLALIAB | | oceuRr EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION $ $
B XII\?E?EI\EHF;E C():\?IE’\:I?PSETSA/-\B-II—II_CI)'I"\‘Y WC 064083735 (AOS) 04/01/2025 04/01/2026 X EEETUTE ‘ glR'H.
B | ANYPROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE [ WC 064083736 (W) 04/01/2025 | 04/01/2026 | £\ EacH ACCIDENT $ 2,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N7A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 2,000,000
DS RITION OF GPERATIONS below ‘See Acord 101" E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 2,000,000
A | Professional Liability MWZZ 316151-25 04/01/2025 04/01/2026 Per Claim 4,000,000
Aggregate 4,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Re: Master Energy Services Agreement, Noresco Project No. 212153; Term: 7/29/2022 - 7/29/2025.

City of Hollywood is/are included as additional insured (except Workers Compensation and professional liability) when required by written contract and/or agreement. Regarding notice of cancellation to certificate
holder(s), endorsement CA 943 003 0421 and GL 943 003 0421 (copies attached) applies to auto and general liability policies.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Hollywood
Dept of Design & Construction Management

P.0. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33020

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Folarnats TLSF 222

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: CN101479273

Loc # New York

S
ACORD’ ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 2 of 2

MARSH USA, LLC.

POLICY NUMBER

CARRIER NAIC CODE

NORESCO, LLC
ONE RESEARCH DRIVE, SUITE 400C
WESTBOROUGH, MA 01581

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liability Insurance

CONTINUED FROM WORKERS' COMPENSATION:

INSURER: AlU Insurance Company
POLICY NUMBER: WC 064083735
EFFECTIVE DATE: 04/01/2025
EXPIRATION DATE: 04/01/2026

TN, TX, UT, VA, VT, WA, WV, WY

ADDITIONALSTATES COVERED: AL, AR, AZ, CA, CO, CT, DC, DE, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, MA, MD, ME, MI, MN, MO, MS, MT, NC, ND, NE, NH, NJ, NM, NV, NY, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD,

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






@ Marsh

**IMPORTANT: PLEASE READ CAREFULLY - all COls will be provided electronically as of
4/1/2026***

To streamline delivery and to support sustainability, as of 4/1/2026 all Certificates of Insurance (COIl) will
only be provided electronically. Hard copy versions of COls will no longer be distributed. If you have a
need to receive a hard copy version of a COI, please contact your representative at the named insured.

To ensure that you continue to receive an electronic version of a COl, please respond to
USOperations.email@marsh.com:

o With the subject line: Certificate # (Shown/located below ‘Insured Name’ — e.g.: NYC-
123456789-01),and

e Provide the email address(es) for recipient(s) in the body of your email.

For your convenience, If we do not receive your response, we will conclude that you have completed
your business with the named insured and will deactivate your COI.

Thank you.
US Operations, Marsh USA, Inc.

A business of Marsh McLennan





IL10 (12/06) OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION TO CERTIFICATE HOLDER(S)

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

This policy is subject to the following additional Conditions:

A. If this policy is cancelled by the Company, other than for nonpayment of premium, notice of such
cancellation will be provided at least thirty (30) days in advance of the cancellation effective date
to the certificate holder(s) with mailing addresses on file with the agent of record or the Company.

B. If this policy is cancelled by the Company for nonpayment of premium, or by the Insured, notice of
such cancellation will be provided within ten (10) days of the cancellation effective date to the
certificate holder(s) with mailing addresses on file with the agent of record or the Company.

If notice is mailed, proof of mailing to the last known mailing address of the certificate holder(s) on file with
the agent of record or the Company will be sufficient proof of notice.

Any notification rights provided by this endorsement apply only to active certificate holder(s) who were
issued a certificate of insurance applicable to this policy’'s term.

Failure to provide such notice to the certificate holder(s) will not amend or extend the date the cancellation

becomes effective, nor will it negate cancellation of the policy. Failure to send notice shall impose no liability
of any kind upon the Company or its agents or representatives.

CA 943 003 0421 Page 1 of 1

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission.

MWTE 316148 25 Carmier Global Corporation 04/01/25 - 04/01/26





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

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART/FORM

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

Failure to provide such notice to the certificate holder(s) will not amend or extend the date the

cancellation becomes effective, nor will it negate cancellation of the policy. Failure to send notice shall
impose no liability of any kind upon the Company or its agents or representatives.

GL 943 003 0421 Page 1 of 1

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission.

MWZY 316149 25 Carmier Global Corporation 04/01/25 - 04/01/26






From: Certificate of Insurance

To: Nicole Heran; Certificate of Insurance
Subject: RE: Noresco - Street Lighting project
Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 1:24:24 PM
Attachments: City of Hollywood (212153)M.pdf

image001.png

The COl is acceptable

From: Nicole Heran <NHERAN@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 1:21 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COlI@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: Noresco - Street Lighting project

Good Afternoon

May you please review the attached insurance certificate for Noresco Street lighting project ?

This is a $4,000,000 street light replacement project.
Nicole Heran

Deputy Director of Design & Construction

City of Hollywood

Department of Design & Construction Management

Cell: 561.814.8364
E-mail: Nheran@hollywoodfl.org

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-
mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.



mailto:COI@hollywoodfl.org

mailto:NHERAN@hollywoodfl.org

mailto:COI@hollywoodfl.org

mailto: Nheran@hollywoodfl.org
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
03/14/2023

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

PRODUCER ComAcT
’\ZAOAF(Q:SHHU:‘(S:Q lSNI'(I-;{.EET, 8TH FLOOR FA’—/KC)NI\JEO Ext): FAA/é No):
HARTFORD, CT 06103 B os: Carrier.certrequest@Marsh.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
CN101479273-NOR-GAWXP-23-24 INSURER A :_Old Republic Insurance Company 24147
INSURED INSURER B :_AlU Insurance Co 13399

NORESCO, LLC

ONE RESEARCH DRIVE, SUITE 400C INSURER C :
WESTBOROUGH, MA 01581 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

NYC-011380838-03 REVISION NUMBER: 7

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

INSR ADDL|SUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY MWZY 316149-23 04/01/2023 04/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $2,000,000 General Aggregate PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 300,000
Per Location MED EXP (Any one person) | $ 10,000
$10,000,000 General Aggregate PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: Per Policy GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
X | poLICY |:| S’ng Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY MWTB 316148-23 04/01/2023 | 04/01/2024 | EOMBINED SINGLELIMIT | ¢ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED !
AUTOS ONLY - AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION $ $
B |WORKERS COMPENSATION WC 015824894 (CA) 041012023 | 04j01/2024 | X | BERrure | | ot
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN
B | ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE WC 015824893 (WI) 04/01/2023 | 04/01/2024 | £ | EacH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N7A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe und
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below See Acord 101 E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000
A | Professional Liability MWZZ 316151-23 04/01/2023 04/01/2024 Per Claim 4,000,000
Aggregate 4,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Re: Master Energy Services Agreement, Noresco Project No. 212153; Term: 7/29/2022 - 7/29/2025.

City of Hollywood is/are included as additional insured (except Workers Compensation and professional liability) when required by written contract and/or
agreement. Regarding notice of cancellation to certificate holder(s), endorsement GL 943 003 0421 (copies attached) applies to auto and general liability

policies.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Hollywood
2600 Hollywood Blvd
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

Fraats LS. F L7

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD








AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: _ CN101479273

LOC#: Hartford

. ’ ®

A‘COR, D ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 2 of 2
AGENCY NAMED INSURED

MARSH USA, INC. NORESCO, LLC

ONE RESEARCH DRIVE, SUITE 400C
POLICY NUMBER WESTBOROUGH, MA 01581
CARRIER NAIC CODE
EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: _Certificate of Liability Insurance

CONTINUED FROM WORKERS COMPENSATION:

INSURER: AU Insurance Company

POLICY NUMBER: WC 015824892

EFFECTIVE DATE: 04/01/2023

EXPIRATION DATE: 04/01/2024

ADDITIONALSTATES COVERED: AL,AR,AZ,CO,CT,DC,DE,FL,GAHI,IAID,IL,IN,KS,KY,LA,MA,MD,ME,MI,MN,MO,MS,MT,NC,NE,NH,NJ,NM,
NV,NY,0OH,0K,0R,PA,RI,SC,SD, TN, TX,UT,VA VT, WA WV, WY

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD








IL 10 (12/06) OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY
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

A. If this policy is cancalled by the Company, other than for nonpayment of premium, notice of such
cancellation will be provided at least thirty (30) days in advance of the cancellation sffactive date
to the certificate holder(s) with mailing addresses on file with the agent of record or the Company.

B. If this pdlicy is cancelled by the Company for nonpayment of premium, or by the Insured, notice of
such cancellation will be provided within ten {10) days of the cancellation effective date to the
certificate holder(s) with mailing addresses on file with the agent of record or the Company.

i notice is mailed, proof of mailing te the last known mailing address of the certificate holder(s) on file with
the agent of record or the Company will be sufficient proof of notice.

Any notification rights provided by this endorsement apply only to active certificate hokler(s) who were
issued a certificate of insurance applicable to this policy’s term.

Failure to provide such notice to the certificate holder{s) will not amend or extend the date the cancellation

hecomes effective, nor will it negate cancsllation of the policy. Failure to send notice shall impose no liahility
of any kind upon the Company or its agents or representatives.

CA 943 003 0421 Page 1 of 1

Includes copyrighted material of Insuranee Services Office, Inc., with its permission.

MWTE 316148 23 Garrier Global Corporation 04101723 - 04101124







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
such cancellation will be provided within ten (10} days of the cancellation effective date o the
certificate holder(s) with mailing addresses on file with the agent of record or the Company.

If notice is mailed, proof of mailing to the last known mailing addrass of the certificate helder{s) on file with
the agent of record or the Company will be sufficient proof of notice.

Any notification rights provided by this endorsement apply only to active certificate holder{s) who were
issued a certificate of insurance applicable to this policy’s term.

Failure to provide such notice to the certificate holder(s) will not amend or extend the date the

cancellation becomes effective, nor will it negate cancellation of the policy. Failure to send notice shall
impose ne liability of any kind upon the Company or its agents or representatives.

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
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To: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Adam Reichbach <AREICHBACH@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: [EXT]FW: Hollywood Certificate of Insurance Updated

Good morning! Attached is the updated COI.

Please let me know if you need anything additional.

Tracie Lampton
Senior Business Development Manager

NORESCO
A Carrier Company
13995 Pasteur Blvd., Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418

Mobile Phone 954.397.8120 | tlampton@noresco.com

WWW.Noresco.com

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments from Noresco may contain confidential and/or proprietary information,
and is intended only for the named recipient to whom it was originally addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
distribution, or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



mailto:tlampton@noresco.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.noresco.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEIGLESIAS%40hollywoodfl.org%7Cb522eeb193664f30da4f08dd83744814%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638811257648043334%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=unrW%2BefE4SjqWUp8eRA7arB4FUMa05zWhXpiGdZFywQ%3D&reserved=0

